Daniel L. Wright

Fort Myers, Florida
Mobile: (239) 565-5581

Email: <u>dwdsilverback@gmail.com</u>

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

U.S. Army Veteran with experience developing and supporting systems in Europe and the U.S. My work experience and education include Supervision and Management, Healthcare Systems Administration, Health Sciences, Electronic Medical Records, Systems Security, and Security Guard Services.

My overall experience includes Electronic Medical Records, Real Estate, Scientific Discovery Framework, U.S. Government, Airline and Travel Reservations, Systems Analysis and Software Development, Retail Sales and Marketing, Electronic Card Transaction Processing, and Internet Services. I have worked as a Systems Analyst/Software Developer, Quality Assurance Analyst, Systems Coverage Programmer, and Operations Manager and have actively participated in the Migration, Development, and Support of several Globally Distributed Systems. I have also performed System Upgrades and Conversions in both the Government and Private Sectors.

EDUCATION

Florida SouthWestern State College

8099 College Parkway

Fort Myers, FL 33919 United States

Major: BAS Supervision and Management Degree Date: May 04, 2018 Minor: AA General Studies Degree Date: Dec. 14, 2012

Healthcare Systems Administration (9 Credits)

GPA: 3.15 / 4.00

Foreign Languages: Intermediate German, Intermediate Spanish

Availability: Job Type: 1099-MISC, W-9, or W-2

Work Schedule: Open

Desired Locations: U.S. Fort Myers-Naples, FL

WORK EXPERIENCE

State of Florida Licensed Security Officer

03/2013 - Present

U.S. Naples-Fort Myers, FL

Duties and Related Skills: Security Guard Services

Gate Security, Roving Patrol, Retail and Shopping Mall Security, Overnight Construction and Construction Site Security, and Business Stakeholder Security

Florida Gulfshore Security LLC
Security Industry Specialist Inc
AIM Security Group LLC
TriCorps Security
Weiser Security Services Inc

05/2019 - Present
05/2020 - 12/2023
01/2015 - 08/2021
2020
2020

IT Services Consultant

07/2001 - 01/2015

Duties, Accomplishments and Related Skills:

Systems Analysis/Software Development, Technical Report Writing and Documentation, LAMP Open-Source Customization, UNIX/Linux/Ubuntu Server Provisioning, Bash (UNIX Shell) Script Implementation, LAMP/WAMP, Apache, MySQL, PHP, HTTP, JSON, CSS, HTML, Web Development, Data Extraction and Migration.

Contracts: EMRgence LLC (VeinSpecEMR.com), LocateHomes.com, Amzur Technologies (Boats.net).

Industries: Electronic Medical Record (EMR) Systems, Real Estate including Real Estate Transaction Standards (RETS), Retail, Personal Computer Services and Training.

Medical Support Unit Dental Assistant

2002 - 2004

United States Army Reserves

Tampa, FL 33614

Duties, Accomplishments and Related Skills:

Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation, Dental Science, Dental Radiography, Infection Control, Dental Instrumentation, Clinical Internship.

IT Services Consultant

1988 - 2001

Applications Programmer/Systems Analyst

Quality Assurance, Validation, and Test

IBM Systems Support Coverage Programmer

MDL Information Systems, Inc. (6 Months/Contract)

GAP Inc. (6 Months/Contract)

Visa Inc. (3 Years/Contract)

IBM TPF Systems Development Lab (18 Months/Contract)

Worldspan (3 Years/Contract-to-Hire Employee)

Amadeus Data Processing GmbH (3 Years/Employee)

UNITED STATES ARMY (E-6 / Staff Sergeant)

03/1980 - 05/1988

Computer Machine Operator – MOS 74D

Computer Programmer – MOS 74F

Applications Programmer/Systems Analyst

Systems Security Officer

U.S. Army Commendation Medal for work on the Army's Standardization of Information Management Systems (ASIMS). Commended for the conversions and standardization of Five Unique Software Systems during a Data Center upgrade of Systems and Hardware while assigned to the Directorate of Information Management, 2nd Signal Brigade.